AMENDMENT 3

TO:

FROM:

ALL INTERESTED PARTIES FOR INVITATION FOR BIDS # 1401-16-R-IFB-
00001 RFX # 3160000753
HEWITT PITTMAN

SUBJECT: AMENDMENT #3 QUESTION CONCERNING BID SPECIFICATIONS

DATE:

NOVEMBER 24, 2015

Q. 1.
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A2

Q. 3.

A. 3.

Q. 4.

A. 4.

Q. 5.

AS.

Q. 6.

A.6.

Is the Mississippi Department of Agriculture on line 42 of the specifications
regarding Dual Meritor RT46-160 rear axle requesting dual track or wide track axles?
The Mississippi Department of Agriculture is requesting Meritor or equivalent
tandem axle with dual wheels (not super singles).

Is the Mississippi Department of Agriculture on line 64 of the specifications
regarding front mud flaps seeking a particular location of the flaps?

The location of the front mud flaps is behind the front axle but before the
steerable push axle.

Is the Mississippi Department of Agticulture on line 53 & 54 of the specifications
regarding auxiliary axles requesting the same spacing as line 77 of the specifications?
Spacing of the auxiliary axles should be 60” the same as line 77 of the
specifications.

Is the Mississippi Department of Agriculture on line 119 of the specifications
regarding floodlight location requesting a particular location for the floodlight?
Location of light is on back of cab.

Is the Mississippi Department of Agriculture on line 128 of the specifications
regarding moisture ejection valve requesting valve for wet tank only or all tanks?
The Mississippi Department of Agriculture is requesting moisture ejection valves
on all tanks.

Is the Mississippi Department of Agriculture on line 71 & 73 of the specifications
regarding steerable pusher and tag axle with 13,200 tires, required?
Tires on the steerable pusher and tag axle are to be 13,200.

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT BY
SIGNING AND RETURNING A COPY OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID.
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